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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
thirje Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Caolour:
Mnnufactﬁring Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2019

Company
A96N

SLE&D73G

No

28 Nov 201%

TOYQTA

COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC L6 CVT
Silver

2014

1ZRX589100
MROS3REH104555%901
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$14,800.00

27 Jul 2014

27 Jul 2016

0

$16,800.00

Yes
26 Jul 2026
$12,600.00

26 Jul 2026

A-Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

£53,000.00

£35,291.00

£47,891.00



Shlrlsx Hiew !LI{K Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 3:41 pm

To: JiongHow, Ng

Cc: Vonn, LM Siow; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim; SUR
Subject: RE: SLEG073G OD CLAIM DOA: 23/11/2018

Dear Jiong How,
Confirmed final fig $ 5,613.14 @ 12 days of repairs before excess $ 1,500/- & GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

“"Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year”

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5(408933)

From: JiongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 5:46 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Vonn, LM Siow <vonnim.siow@hcspl.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg>; Shirley
Hiew [LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLE6G073G OD CLAIM DOA: 23/11/2019

Dear all,

Please confirm COR @ 55613.14 Before GST & Excess

12 days repair

Before paint photos attached.

Regards

Ng Jiong How



Shirlﬂ'!-liew !LKI{ Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auta)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 10:22 am

To: JiongHow, Ng

Cc: SUR; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim; Vonn, LM Siow
Subject: RE: SLE 6073G OD (M5IG)

Hi Jiong How,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLE 6073G (Excess § 1,500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 1o
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handlar
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: JiongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 1:28 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@&hcspl.com.sg>;
Vann, LM Siow <vonnlm.siow@hecspl.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLE 6073G OD (MSIG)

Hi Shirley,

Merimen estimate amendment done.
Thank you

Regards

Ng Jliong How

Motor Claims Advisor

Auto Servicing
Total Vehicle Solutions Department



Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.
Jun Taiyo Service Centre (Automobile Leasing & Workshop)
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705

t; GB33 b2B2
e: jlonghow.ng@hespl.com.sg
w: .hitachi-capi ;

HITACHI
Toagelrr Vet Mrst
L ———————————————— e —

DISCLAIMER.

This email and/or any files and/or attachmants transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED
This emall is intended solely for the attention and use of the name addresses(s).

If you are not a named addressea. you mus! not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments,
W you have received this emall in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHi Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 11:30 AM
To: JiongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum @hcspl.com.sg>; Vonn, LM

Siow <vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg>
Subject: SLE 6073G OD (MSIG)

Dear Jiong How,

Please call back me urgently.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: §256-3561 | emaill: Sur@Ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4083933)



lwmwf

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 9:48 AM

To: 'Crystal Lee’; SUR

Ce: 'Ong Zi Hur'

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned-SLE 6073G
Attachments: MARK EST.pdf; photo.pdf; PRELI REVISED.pdf
Dear Crystal,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLE 6073G
Date of survey: 27/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) :12 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and create claim in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler om behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent;: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 3:24 PM

To: 'Crystal Lee' <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Ong Zi Hui' <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 68411972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Crystal Lee [mailto:crystal lee(@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 2:23 PM



To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Ong Zi Hui <zihui on .msig-asia.com>
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

SLE6073G OD CLAIM DOA: 23/11/2019

Manual Assigned
Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.
we'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

Amenver of [[EETRENR] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Motor Survey
Sent; Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Crystal Lee <crystal lee@sg msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihul_ong@sg msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: SLEG073G OD CLAIM DOA: 23/11/2019 (Folder in merimen-Car in, please outsource. Tks.)
Dear Jeannie,

The folder was in on 26/11/2019 @ 3.33pm.

Please assign to IHS soonest for us to outsource.

Dear Crystal,

Please outsource this case manually first to external survayor.

Best Regards
Winnie Chua

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG



MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
‘9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @

Amemver of [[EETERE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: JiongHow, Ng [mailto:jionghow.n spl.com.s

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 1:36 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey(@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: Vonn, LM Siow <vonnim.siow@hcspl.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamil m@hcspl.com.sg>
Subject: SLEG073G OD CLAIM DOA: 23/11/2019

Dear all,

Please refer to the subject above.
Vehicle in workshop.

Please arrange.

Regards

Ng Jiong How

Maotor Claims Advisor

Auto Servicing

Total Vehicle Solutions Department

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd,

Jun Talyo Service Centre (Automobile Leasing & Workshop)
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705

t: 6833 6282

e: jionghow. ng@hespl.com.sg

wi: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:

This emall andior any files andior atachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.
This email is intended sclely for the attention and use of the name addressea(s)

I you are not a named addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this emall and all its contents/sttachments.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that s privileged or confidential. The sending af this e-mail to any
parsan other than the intendad recipiant is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it IF you are nat the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Www.avg.com



1§74 -

Al B m Pl Company Registration No. 190607 184R

) LB AVE 1, 911225 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 08943 TEL : (0651 62502581 FAX | (UeX) BIEALNS

Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED

Our rel: CS/MSG19021002/R 15d3 Date:28/1 172019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Dear Siv/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO: SLE 6073G

We thank you for your instruction on  27/11/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

27/11/2019  at the premises of M/s HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD
and have the following to report;-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5510,211.90

Revised Estimate Amount : §86,12540

"Check" ltems Amount : 881,738.00

Total : §87.863.40

Market Value : 5%64,000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5547,891.00

Nett Value . 5%16,109.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the e
front and rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automative Asssssor



vait'l_;a (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 2:23 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuta); assignments

Ce: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: SAS2708094.POF; SLE6073G_26112019.pdf

SLE6073G OD CLAIM DOA: 23/11/2019

anual Assigne
Dear LEK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team,

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o

Avemver ot [EETERNR] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Motor Survey

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hul <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: SLEGO73G OD CLAIM DOA: 23/11/2019 (Folder in merimen-Car in, please outsource. Tks.)
Dear Jeannie,

The folder was in on 26/11/2019 @ 3.33pm.

Please assign to IHS soonest far us to outsource.

Dear Crystal,

Please outsource this case manually first to external surveyor.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua



Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapare 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

From: JiongHow, Ng [mailto:jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.s

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 1:36 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg msig-asia.com>

Cc: Vonn, LM Siow <vonnim siow@hcspl.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum @hcspl.com.sg>
Subject: SLEG073G OD CLAIM DOA: 23/11/2019

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). B S YT

Dear all,

Please refer to the subject above.
Vehicle in workshop.

Please arrange.

Regards

Ng liong How

Motor Claims Advisor

Auto Servicing

Total Vehicle Solutions Department

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

Jun Taiyo Service Centre (Automabile Leasing & Workshop)
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705

t: 6833 6282

e: ionghow. ng@hcspl.com.sg

w: www.hitachi-capital. com.sg
HITACHI

Iwipire e Phrwd

DISCLAIMER:

This email and/or any files and/or attachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED
This email is intended solely for the attention and use of the nams addressesis),

I you are not @ named addresses, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its cantents/attachments
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sendar immediately by email and delete it fram Your system

MEIDENTIALITY N
s &-manl [Including apy artschinvsnt iy catipmn nfgrmation that s peivieged = condidentisl. The ser o of ths & mal to any
P Thady th nded recymaent s 0ot @ warver of the privibege or canfiden lity that attachies to it 1T you are not the intended

recipent. please notify the sender immediately deliste o il and o ’ iy, distribute or disclase 118 contents



11672020 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall s sssociated with @
SLEGO73G (MSC/V/19-001379)
ob
Mov 23 2019 2:00PM

[HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD]
Hitachi Capital Asla Pacific Pte. Lo

_Reply | _Reply Al | Mark a3 Unread | Print Message | Delste Message | Forward |

From MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (MSIG_SG), sent on 06/01/2020 15:02 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$5613.14) - SLE6073G - Claim Handler: Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong

Approved:5613.14:aif c

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents.
|

hitps:/isingapore.meriman com/claims/index.cfm?fusebar=SVCmaildlussaction=dsp_viewAmode=1&iinboxid=1610467&iDomamld=11410bld=T415& .. 12



12/32010 Mariman e-Clalms

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :
SLEG073G (MSC/V/18-001379)
oD
Nov 23 2019 2:00PM

[HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD)
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Lid

[ meply | _Reply All | _Mark as Unread | _print Message | _Delets Message | _Forward |

From MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (MSIG_SG), sent on 03/12/2019 09:45 AM.
To LKK_H

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$6125.40) - SLE6073G - Claim Handler: Jeannle Cheng Jin Rong

Approved:6125.40:a If ¢

' DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.,

hitps:/isingapore. meriman comiciaims/ndex. cim usebox=SVCmall&fuseaction=dsp_viewsmode=18iinboxid=15926568AIDomainid=118i0bjld=T41581..

112




To:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1sesorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singa 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapare) Pla, Lid.

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pt Ltd

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 068807 Singapore 4080833
Attn:  Jeannia Cheng Jin Rong Date: 03 Jan 2020

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SLEBOTIG Accident Dale : 23112018
Make * TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS Palicy Mo, - MSD/WPCP/18-000825-00
Assignment Date @ 28/11/2019 Excess : $%1,500.00
Date of Inspection : 27/11/2019 Est. Duration of Repair  : 12 days

Inspection At  Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Lid (HQ)

No B Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 628705

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front & rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8%
Revised Amount o
Check lems (Estimatad) 85
Total 5%
Lump Sum Repair S5
Total Loss Consideration
New for Oid Value 55
Pre-Accident Valua 'S8
COE / PARF Rebale 55
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is economical for repair.

(

)

The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

10,211.90
5613.14
0.00
5,613.14

64.000.00
47,891.00

16,109.00



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coneg e 1essoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To:  MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Ann:  Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong Date: 02 Dec 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicie No : SLEBOT3G Accident Date ; 23112019
Make : TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS Policy No. : MSD/AVPCP/19-000825-00
Assignment Date  : 28/11/2019 Excess : 5%1,500.00
Dale of Inspection  : 27/11/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 12 days
Inspection Al : Hitachl Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Lid (HQ)
Mo 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629705

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front & rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

{

)

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55
Revised Amount 55
Check llems (Estimated) 5%
Total 858
Lump Sum Repalr 5%

Total Loss Consideralion

New for Old Value 85
Pre-Accident Value 55
COE / PARF Rebate S8
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55
Remarks
{ X ) The vehicle is economical for repair.

The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

10,211,890
6.125.40
1.738.00
7.863.40

64,000.00
47,891.00

16,108.00



ST TRVESEESD ¢ retach Capital Asin Pacific P Lef - WG
ENTHY DATE & TIME 2 1R0YE Yl
SUBSNTTED BY Mg Jang Hiow

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flaass repor Eﬂl‘rEﬂII iy dotails of he scoidoent o spood up ™8 ciaeme procoss

2 Thig Foem emust be comphsled by the Policyhalder andlor the Autharssd Dever

4, Infgrmabon provided musl be aa fruthful and accurale as possible. Any wilkyl misrepressriaion o w||1||_||||-|||=| of matmeig facts may sliow maumnoe companes i
reputimeE policy Lability

4, The miws and acocegtance af s Farm by insmancs companies it not an admisson of policy liabilily on the pert of ihe imsuranos companios

£ Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

i, Thin repar will ba forwarded by he innceers of the GIA Records Maen spemant Contro estabished by the Caneral lnpurance Associabon al Gingepore (GIA) for
archiwing and haf copies of Mus repot will, 1or 8 fee. be mase sy elnbls upon epplcabon by mBresied asies

T. By the inogormen of hie mpor! 10 M insumens. you hemeby consem 1o e amhiving of Bes repan 81 the cantrs @nd 1o cogees of i mepor being made svEilabis
MoresEad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Diats Cf Rapon 25/11/2019 16:20

Date Of Accidant 2311172019 14:15

Exaci Location Of Accldent PIE TOWARDS CHANGI

Country'State of Loas SINGAPORE

Venicle Registration Number SLEGO7IG

Insured/Palicyholder

Name Of Registered Ownar HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTELTD
Co Rag Mo 182400399N

Emall Address JUNTAIYO@HCSPL.COM.SG

Moblle Phone No

Alternative Phane Mo OFFICE-84663022

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model COROLLA ALTIS-1 8 CLASSIC CVT (A)

Exact Purpose for which vefucle was being used ai
time of accident

Ara you L'liill'l":lr‘l] under your awn insurance palicy

lor repair to your vehicla? YES

If No, Please siaie action to ba iaken

Viahicls Categary PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE

Flant Policy NO

Paligy Mumber MSDAPCPME-000825-00
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mama of Driver POO CHI-MENG

NRIC Mo ST4292435G

Data Of Birth 02/09/1874

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 13M11ear

Driving Exparience 22 YEARS AND 0D MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Number [LOCAL ) +65-98508852
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address NOEMAIL
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BLK 17A TELOK BLANGAH CRESCENT
#23-270

Postcode o7

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHEA - LESSEE

Vehicle Ragistration Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vahicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Condilions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vahicles (including own vehlcls)

invalved in the accident 3

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospial by ND

ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO)

soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passengar 1 NAME: PASSENGER

GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the police? ND
If Yes Please state which Paolice Stalion

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment|(s)

Are sccident photos avallable for attachmaent? YES
Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Viehicle Registration Number SHD15845

Vehiche Make/ModalColour
Deatails Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory TAX]

Mame of Drivar ANG GHIM SENG
MRIC/Passport Numbar ST103631F
Contact Numbes 86353887
Address

Posticode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage
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Mo. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)
Vehicle Registration Number SJKBTIEK
Vehicle MakeModal'Colour

Detalls Of Praperties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Mama of Drver MUHAMMAD LYAS BIN BUANG
NRIC/Passport Number SBE46332G

Contact Number B2BA0A44

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT N

1 Pease report correctly the oot of the aroident to ipeed wp the dami graoem
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Sketch Plan Pg, 2

T

SKETCH PLAN

Ext 3

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

wih

HD
5kt= ]

—
=

¢

ILE

,,
60k

Bt
ix

| on He  date wmfnl22q kL. 2

2005 PM ks dhewing

-"".I'-‘n‘rm VIR

'f'm-r‘wh- chenty teer @t 9 on Ba Fuwal ﬁ*m‘n‘k

_\_I
lene  Suddenl

o, 1. F |3

Ehr"* t{‘lgp .r\q i .:l-\ﬂ_‘

o 4'-{_ l:x.,.l,_ 4 o +ai ol ol M i':‘l:«\.}( r.&' .r!%

| car aet Wt by odflr Hods e

DECLARATION
S TR T ticulars are Lrise in mvery repect
3
Facytalner PEgRal: T —. -
Date & Tirve L1 v w8 St b sacytysldee ]

Datw & Timw

Reporting Centre Ferzannel’s Signatury

ey
HRICSTIN b

Paga 6 of 16



Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte Ltd
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road

629705

Insurer Reference: SLE6073G Full Report
Repairer Reference: 022591 Registration: SLEG073G
Date calculated: 26/11/2019 3:26 PM Printed: 26/11/2019 3:27 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location;: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: MSIG Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: Jiong How Currency: SGD

Claim Referance: SLEED73G Date of Incident: 23/11/19

Estimated Repair Time: 10 Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: TOYOTA

Model: COROLLA

Sub Modesl; ALTIS CLASSIC

Mode| Sheet Number: 70 EW 20

Registration: SLEGOT73G

VIN number:

Odometer:

Model Specs

SINGAPORE VERSION AUTO AIR CON FOG LAMPS 1.6 LTR 97KW

TWO COAT METALLIC
Vehicle Condition

PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All M
Underbody M

Labour

Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 50.00 SGD/h

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 6 PRINT DATE 26/11/2019



Code

BO20

BO30
B020)

NO NUMBER
B040

B110

B110

BO70

BOBO
530121)
BO60O
B140
B190
B190
B310)

B310)

B2390

NO NUMBER
B450
B360

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Description

RENEW FRONT BUMPER

INCLUDES: FRONT BUMPER, BOTH

FOG LAMPS AND REQUIRED

ATTACHED PARTS R + R

NOT INCLUDED: RADIATOR GRILLE
REMOVE AND REFIT

R + R RADIATOR GRILLE

RENEW FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
(BUMPER REMOVED)

INCLUDES: FRONT BUMPER ABSORBER
REMOVE AND REFIT

R + R FRONT BUMPER IMPACT DAMPER
RENEW BOTH HEADLAMPS

(BUMPER REMOVED)

INCLUDES: ADJUST HEADLAMPS

RENEW L/FRT WING

(BUMPER AND HEADLAMP REMOVED)
INCLUDES: L/F WHEELHOUSE COVER AND
REQUIRED ATTACHED PARTS R + R.
RENEW R/FRT WING

(BUMPER AND HEADLAMP REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R/F WHEELHOUSE COVER AND
REQUIRED ATTACHED PARTS R + R.
RENEW BONNET

INCLUDES: R + R BONNET

NOT INCLUDED: INSULATION BONNET
REMOVE AND REFIT,

R + R BONNET HINGE/S

R + R BONNET OPENER CABLE

R + R ENGINE COMPARTMENT INSULATION
RENEW FRONT PANEL CPL

R + R SILL MOULDING

R + R RIGHT SILL MOULDING

RENEW L/R SIDE PANEL

INCLUDES: TAILLAMP AND ALL

TRIMS IN REPAIR AREA R + R

NOT INCLUDED: REAR SEAT AND REAR BUMPER
REMOVE AND REFIT

RENEW R/R SIDE PANEL

INCLUDES: TAILLAMP AND ALL

TRIMS IN REPAIR AREA R + R

NOT INCLUDED: REAR SEAT AND REAR BUMPER
REMOVE AND REFIT

RENEW END PANEL

(REAR BUMPER REMOVED)

INCLUDES: BOOT COMPARTMENT FLOOR MAT AND

ALL TRIMS IN REPAIR AREA

REMOVE AND REFIT

NOT INCLUDED: R 4+ R REAR SEAT

R + R COMPLETE REAR SEAT CUSHION
R + R SEAT BACKREST CPL

RENEW BOOTLID

INCLUDES: BOOTLID, TRIM

BOOTLID, BOTH INN TAILLAMPS,
BOTH NUMBER PLATE LAMP, LOCK

Page 2 of B
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' Code

Description WU Price SGD

BOOTLID AND REQUIRED

ATTACHED PARTS R + R
B370 R + R L/BOOTLID HINGE 1.0 5.00
B370 R + R R/BOOTLID HINGE i.0 5.00
G020 REAR SCREENR + R 30.0 150.00

INCLUDES: HI-LEVEL BRAKELAMP AND

REQUIRED ATTACHED PARTS R + R

NOT INCLUDED: HEADLINING

REMOVE AND REFIT
B420 RENEW REAR BUMPER 6.0 30.00

INCLUDES: BUMPER AND ALL

REQUIRED ATTACHED PARTS R+ R
B410 R + R REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1.0 5.00
NO NUMBER R + R EVAPORATOR/COMPRESSOR LINE 4.0 20.00
MO10 DRAIN AIR CONDITIONING 3.0 15.00
NO NUMBER R + R EVAPORATOR HOSES 4.0 20.00
MO10 RENEW AIR CONDITIONING CONDENSER 11.0 55.00

INCLUDES: DRAIN + REFILL AIR yZ

CONDITIONING FLUID e J)-
Mo20 RENEW RADIATOR 8.0 40.00

INCLUDES: BLEED COOLING SYSTEM
160101) R + R UPPER RADIATOR HOSE 1.0 5.00
160111) R + R LOWER RADIATOR HOSE 1.0 5.00

Labour Cost Hrs wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 31.90 319.0 1,595.00

Total of Labour 1,595.00
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10 WU /h
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC WU  Price SGD

BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 23.0

L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0

R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0

LOCK CARRIER STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0

INNER FRT PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT 6.0

REAR PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 24.0 .

BOOTLID NEW PART PAINTING 17.0 0

L/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 320 ¢

R/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 32.0 .

FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G 19.0

REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G 26.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
0471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 73.27
D741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 18.06
0742 R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 18.06
0988 LOCK CARRIER STRUT SURFACE PAINT 1.25
1009 INNER FRT PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT 13,94
2711 REAR PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 30.80
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3of 6 PRINT DATE 26/11/2019



Paint Material Per Part

Code Description Price SGD
2931 BOOTLID NEW PART PAINTING 49.54
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING . 45.65
3482 R/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING I} 45:65
0281 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G 60.10
2581 REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G 86.18
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 50.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 203.0
Preparation Maln Work Metal 2.50 25.0 125.00
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.80 8.0 40.00
Total 10WU/h 23.60 236.0 1,180.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 281.03
Mew Part Painting - Plastic K1G 146.28
Surface-/Blend Paint 15,19
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 483.80
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0251 LWR RADIATOR GRILLE 53112 02630 ? 'i““"- 50.00
0281 , FRONT BUMPER 52119 029554 — 180.00
0317 /7 L/F BUMPER BRACKET 52116 02270 M- il 28.00
0318 ~ R/F BUMPER BRACKET 52115 02270 e~ g 28.00
0340 /FRT BUMPER REINF 52131 02190 H -~ 110.00
0341 FRT BUMPER ABSORBER 52611 02310 d,...-';,- 45.00
0410 / FRONT GRILLE 53100 02670 150.00
0471 ~ BOMNNET 53301 02310 E{[v‘f 280.00
0475 ~ L/BONNET HINGE 5342002360 ¥ L17 25.00
0476 < R/BONNET HINGE 53410 02360 - 25.00
0481 ~ BONNET INSULATION 53341 02290 {.{.. -~ 110.00
0493 ~ BONNET LOCK 53510 02660 - 50.00
0500 BONNET CABLE 53630 02310 ¥ v“ 30.00 -
0563 L/HEADLAMP COVER 53182 02070 29IV 60.00 -
0564 R/HEADLAMFP COVER 53181 02070 7 v 60.00
0565 ~ LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 81170 02F50 (r g 260,00
0566 ~ RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY 81130 02F50 ~ 260.00
0741 o L/F WING 53802 02220 - P 200.00
0742 ~ RJF WING S3801 02240 ms-::.« bt 200,00 -
0813 - L/F WING BADGE 75444 02420 - 20.00
0814 # R/F WING BADGE 75444 02700 '? -~ 20.00
0841 L/F WHEELHOUSE 53876 02570 VL 55.00
COVER
0842 R&fFUWHEELHDUSE 53875 02540 )(_jﬂ" 55.00
OVER

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0847 . ﬁ L/CLIP » 90467 07215 pa / 15.00
0848 s IrjcLp/ 90467 07215 A 15.00
0988 _~ LOCK CARRIER STRUT 53208 02210 bf — 35.00
1009 / INNER FRT PANEL CPL 53201 02370 b} < 200.00
2581 ~ REAR BUMPER 52159 02904 s 180.00
2617  L/R UPP BUMPER BRKT 52563 02250 & < 40,00
2618  R/R UPP BUMPER BRKT 52562 02250 ne 40,00
2619 ~ LR BUMPER BRACKET 52576 02140 Ae < 30.00
2620 ~ R/R BUMPER BRACKET 52575 02140 rs -':, 30.00
2640 / REAR BUMPER REINF 52023 02190 7 W 110.00 -
2711 REAR PANEL 58307 02380 reggnsv’ 220.00
2931 BOOTLID 64401 02B61 repay 260,00
2953 L/BOOTLID HINGE 64503 02180 X< 35.00
2954 R/BOOTLID HINGE 64503 02180 + Sv© 35.00
2977 / BOOTLID LOCK 64600 02080 cwd ~ 130.00
3015 .~ REAR MANUFACT BADGE 75431 (02090 Ae ~ 30.00
3017 ~ BADGE MODEL 75442 02320 A~ 25.00
3022 ~ VERSION BADGE 75442 02340 = 20.00
3160 REAR SCREEN BOND KITPZ491 00C1131 ¥AR 0.00
3165 REAR SCREEN SPACER 56116 22050 ¥AA 0.00
3166 REAR SCREEN SPACER 56115 30120 ¥'aw 0.00
3170 REAR SCREEN SEAL 64813 02200 ¥~ 0.00
3339 L/R REFLECTOR 81920 02110 "% 25,00
3340 R/R REFLECTOR 81910 02170 ¢~ 25.00
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL 61602 02280 ¥ - 420.00
3482 R/R SIDE PANEL 61601 02270 sesve 420.00
3685 L/R MUDFLAP FRONT 65632 02260 3 swvt 25.00
3686 R/R MUDFLAP FRONT 65631 02260 <~ 25.00
4465 ~ CONDENSER CPL 88450 02350 7Y 270.00
4483 EVAPORATOR OUTL PIPE 88710 02700 7 180.00
4490 EVAP/COMPR. PIPE 88707 02260 7. 180.00
4985 INNER END PANEL TRIM SB387 02240 '; ﬁ.u__ 90.00
7761 RADIATOR 16410 0D390 350.00
7767 FAN HOUSING 16711 0T101 % 80.00
7768 UPP RADIATOR SHROUD 16712 00150 7 55.00
7773 L/RADIATOR HOSE 16573 0D100 > 20.00
7776 R/RADIATOR HOSE 16572 0T130 X 20.00
7787 EXPANSION TANK 16470 00050 X 7{5'& 55.00
7793 COOLING FAN 16361 0D201 7 55.00
7797 FAN MOTOR 16363 0T140 150.00
9630 ~ UPP BATTERY BRACKET 74404 02550 Q =] 15.00
9631 BATTERY HOLDER 74431 02280 X9 40.00
1000 A umper Clips (10) FRT Bump Clips As - 15.00
1001 / p Garn Clips (10) Spt Up Gar Clip &~ 15.00
1002 ~ t Insu Clips (10) Bonnet Ins Clipas < 15.00
1003 Bonnet Holder Bonnet Holder »< B 10.00
1004 /RR Bumper Clips (10)  RR Bumper Clips A - 15,00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 6,321.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 632.10
Total 6,953.10
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Final Calculation

Parts
Addition{+10.00%)
Total Parts

Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 319.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h
Total of Labour

Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 236.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h
Material Cost

SGD SGD
6,321.00
632.10
6,953.10

- 7 4
1,585.00 415
/ 1,595.00

245"
1,3{3;23 . _,%;'4-

Total Paint Including Material 413 1,663.80
Repair Cost Excludes GST 10,211.90
GST (+7.0%) 714.83

Repair Cost Included GST 10,926.73
Comments
* - USER SUPPLIED DATA
NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS
} - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS 5\‘

N
Assessment Note "A
No assessment notes entered. \‘

wl_

U.F ""f [ﬂ.l'ﬂ'\?(lg
£ (eSS T8A
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LKK Auto Consultants

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 51

Ubi Avenue 1

408933

Insurer Reference: SLE6073G

Repairer Reference: 022591

Date calculated: 03/01/2020 10:11 AM

Summary Information

Full Report
Registration: SLE6073G
Printed: 03/01/2020 10:11 AM

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: MSIG Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: KK LAU Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: SLEGOD73G Date of Incident: 23/11/19

Estimated Repair Time: 10 Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: TOYOTA

Model: COROLLA

Sub Model: ALTIS CLASSIC

Model Sheet Number: 70 EwW 20

Registration: SLEBO73G

VIN number:

Odometer:

Model Specs

SINGAPORE VERSION AUTO AIR CON FOG LAMPS 1.6 LTR 97KW

TWO COAT METALLIC PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All |
Underbody ||

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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Labour

Code

BO20

BO30
B020)

NO NUMBER
BO40

B110

B110

BO70

BOBO

BO60

B140

NO NUMBER
640201)
750171
750171
B420

NO NUMBER
NO NUMBER
B410
MO10
MO10

MO20

2711
2931

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Time Base 10 WU/h
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

R + R BOOTLID TRIM

R + R BOOTLID LOCK

RENEW BADGE "TOYOTA"

RENEW TYPE BADGE

RENEW REAR BUMPER

INCLUDES: BUMPER AND ALL

REQUIRED ATTACHED PARTS R + R

R + R L/R BUMPER BRACKET

R + R R/R BUMPER BRACKET

R + R REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
DRAIN AIR CONDITIONING

RENEW AIR CONDITIONING CONDENSER
INCLUDES: DRAIN + REFILL AIR
CONDITIONING FLUID

R + R RADIATOR

INCLUDES: BLEED COOLING SYSTEM
REAR PANEL REPAIR

BOOTLID REPAIR

Page 2 of 5

Price = 50.00 SGD/h
WU Price SGD

10.0

1.0
1.0

6.0

4.0

50.00

5.00
5.00

5.00
35.00

30.00

30.00

20.00

5.00
5.00
130.00
10.00
15.00
20.00
20.00
30.00

5.00
5.00
5.00
15.00
55.00

25.00

100.00
50.00
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Labour Cost Hrs wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 13,50 135.0 675.00

Total of Labour 675.00
Paint =
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10 WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC WU Price SGD

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

REAR PANEL REPAIR PAINTING >50% 19.0

BOOTLID REPAIR PAINTING >50% 27.0

L/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT 8.0

R/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT 8.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
0471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 73.27
0741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 18.06
0742 R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 18.06
09E8 LOCK CARRIER STRUT SURFACE PAINT 1.25
1009 INNER FRT PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT 13.94
0281 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G 60.10
2581 REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G 86.18
2711 REAR PANEL REPAIR PAINTING >50% 22.12
2931 BOOTLID REPAIR PAINTING >50% 37.92
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL SURFACE PAINT 20.67
3482 R/R SIDE PAMEL SURFACE PAINT 20.67

Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD

Factor 50.00 SGD/h

Time Paint 160.0

Preparation Main Work Metal 2,50 25.0 125.00

Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.80 8.0 40.00

Total 10 WU/h 19.30 193.0 965.00

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD

New Part Painting 109.39

New Part Painting - Plastic K1G 146.28

Repair Painting 60.04

Surface-/Blend Paint 56.53

Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60

Material-constant Plastic 12.70

Total 413.54
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 5 PRINT DATE 03/01/2020



Spare Parts

prices as at 2015-06-01/01

Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0281 FRONT BUMPER 52119 02955 180.00
0317 L/F BUMPER BRACKET 52116 02270 28.00
0318 R/F BUMPER BRACKET 52115 02270 28.00
0340 FRT BUMPER REINF 52131 02190 110.00
0341 FRT BUMPER ABSORBER 52611 02310 45.00
0410 FRONT GRILLE 53100 02670 150.00
0471 BONNET 53301 02310 280.00
0475 L/BONNET HINGE 53420 02360 25.00
0476 R/BONNET HINGE 53410 02360 25.00
0481 BONNET INSULATION 53341 02290 110.00
0493 BONNET LOCK 53510 02660 50.00
0565 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY B1170 02F50 260.00
0S66 RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY 81130 02F50 260.00
0741 L/F WING 53802 02220 200.00
0742 R/F WING 53801 02240 200.00
0813 L/F WING BADGE 75444 02420 20.00
0814 R/F WING BADGE 75444 02700 20.00
0847 L/CLIP 90467 07215 15.00
0848 R/CLIP 90467 07215 15.00
0988 LOCK CARRIER STRUT 53208 02210 35.00
1009 INNER FRT PANEL CPL 53201 02370 200.00
2581 REAR BUMPER 52159 02904 180.00
2617 L/R UPP BUMPER BRKT 52563 02250 40.00
2618 R/R UPP BUMPER BRKT 52562 02250 40.00
2619 L/R BUMPER BRACKET 52576 02140 30.00
2620 R/R BUMPER BRACKET 52575 02140 30.00
2640 REAR BUMPER REINF 52023 02190 110.00
2977 BOOTLID LOCK 64600 02080 130.00
3015 REAR MANUFACT BADGE 75431 02090 30.00
3017 BADGE MODEL 75442 02320 25.00
3022 VERSION BADGE 75442 02340 20.00
4465 CONDENSER CPL 88450 02350 270.00
9630 UPP BATTERY BRACKET 74404 02550 15.00
1004 RR Bumper Clips (10)  RR Bumper Clips 15.00
1005 FRT BUMPER CLIPS umper Clips(10) 15.00
1006 SPT UP GAR CLIP p Garn Clips 10 15.00
1007 BONNET INS CLIP t Insu Clips 10 15.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 3,236.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 323.60

Total 3,559.60
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Final Calculation

SGD SGD

Parts 3,236.00

Addition(+10.00%) 323.60
Total Parts 3,559.60
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 135.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 675.00
Total of Labour 675.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 193.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 965.00

Material Cost 413.54
Total Paint Including Material 1,378.54
Repair Cost Excludes GST 5,613.14

GST (+7.0%) 392.92
Repair Cost Included GST 6,006.06

Comments
* . USER SUPPLIED DATA
NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note

No assessment notes entered,

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 209403
TEL: 6281 2827 FAX: 6296 4380
AJC: 6281 1888 FAX: 6281 7717
Co. Rog. No: 200310923R  GST Reg. No: 20-0310023-R
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"HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 78 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAFORE 209403
TEL: 8291 2827 FAX: 6296 4390
AJC: 6291 1886 FAX: 6291 7717
Co, Reg. No: 200310823R GST Reg. No: 20-0310923-R
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MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 208403
TEL: 8291 7827 FAX: 6296 4390

AJC: 6291 1886 FAX: 86291 7717

Co. Reg. No: 200310923R  GST Reg. No: 20-0310923-R

TAN INVOICE

'HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

IS:  HITACHI CAPITAL ASLA PACIFIC PTE.LTD NO: DLI222275
PAGE I
$ FOURTH LOK YANG ROAD FATE G200
ACCODE LDHC O
SINGAPORE 62975 TERMS: R
SLEALTIz
HOW

VEH SLEAHTAG
_ PartNe . Descrption Logaten Qty  Unit Prics "~ Amount
= N
152119:02955 7 BUMPER FR. -7 028 @ 1 mﬁ’;} mffi.
T52161-16010-1" CLIPFR BUMPER = [9Ud  DULADIL-3 0w ]S 1500
18211502270+  *3") BUMPER RETAINER FR RH .~ DUIAD2E-4 te 2800 28 00
13311642270 0¥ BUMPER RETAINER FR LH/” DULADA-I 1< 2800 % (0
52131402180 /7 BUMPER REINEFR 7020 | 00 110,00
15261102310 / BUMPER SPONGE PR~ 03 1| 1 4500 450
T53100-02760 ~ GRILLE .~ o%l0 I 15000 150 00
T8113042F 31 < HLAMP Ri 7% bb 1 26000 260.00
TBL15042F 30~ ASSY HEADLAMP LH 45(€ 1 26000 260.00
[$3208.02210/ BRACE PANEL ~~ 094 - DUIEDS2 = 3500 35.00
(5320102370 (95 SUPPORT PANEL Mlhen #~ @ I 20000 200 (0
15216108040 v (1 CLIPSUPPORT GARNISH -7 DUTADIO-H0 o< 1350 1500
33301402310 BONNET " o1\ oos 1 280) (=) 284000
15351042670 ¢ HONNET LOCK ~ 1413 Ui B8o | C S T ¥ SRy,
334102290 BONNET INSULATOR ~/0E | 1 11000 110.00
TOOLAT0RS0 CLIP INSULATOR Al Dol 14 | 50 1500
THM67-07214 CLIP,COWLING .~ ;ﬁ-u'lfﬁ"f'ﬁ’ DDIASI 6 ) 1.50 3000
T53802-02220 FENDERERLH ~ o1%]l  DpDs 1 20000 20000
17544402700 FENDER PLATE RH (DUAL~"  DD1AS2.20 1 20 (6 20,00

VTTh o51%

'[';54444',:_.\2{1/ VWTILH o~ oELY oS | 20 () 20000
TT4404.02850 7 BATTERY CLAMP - Gh%0  buinw-3 1 1500 15.00
il MT/03122010 1S538 PM S T Contd
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HE XING AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

MAIN OFFICE: No. 76 DUNLOP STREET, SINGAPORE 209403

TEL: 6201 2827 FAX: 6296 4380
AJC: 6291 1886 FAX: 6281 7717
Co. Reg. No: 200310823R GST Reg. No: 20-0310823-R

TAN INVOICE
DLI9225275

US: HITACIT CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE.LTD
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PAOE
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! =T I
TS2159-1200 7’ BUMPERRR ~ 7 sl DDS 1810 1K) P
152161-16010-1 v uepzauseer 2 (Y puanies e 150 15,00
T52575-02140 7 MY BUMPER RETAINEK RR Ril- DUIAD2- e duim 46,00
75257602040 th!T) BUMPER RETAINER RRLH/” DUIAD2I-L I~ 30,00 30,00
Tsnaloeu  #H19 RRAUMPER BRACKET RH DUICSS2 i’ 3000 30.00
rsatanton @ v BRTLH - DUIDS5-2 1/ agin e
oo/ YTIROOT INNER LXK /~ pUIBI 1= 13000 3 00
17543100000 7 TolY BOOT LOGO DUIASL3S 1« 30,00 300
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

].I:I.I.IH SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| case |Nowhes £9 Submittes | Ad) Assigred adj At Adj Submited | Ing Autn'ed Status
vy |8 0v 2019 102 Dec 2019 WBNVIOE  seser3a4 8561314 e T

Main

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Inaured: HITACHI CAPITAL ASTA PACIFIC PTELTD, Co. Reg. No, 15940D0359N

Emm Reg. SLEE073G Date of Loss:
Paiicy Tover

Claim Type: |OD / MSC/V/19-001379 Mote Mo Coverage: O1/06/3019 - 31/05/7020
Eaceas: 531,500.00
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd (HQ) Mo B Fourth Lok Yang Rosd, 620705 Ploneer - Tel: B4663022

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +63 6837 7888 . [Handled by Jeannla Cheng Jin Rong - 6554 2537]
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [(HQ) - Tei: 6258-3561 .., [Handied by MOHD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 28/12/2019]
PO CHI-MENG (45 / Male) , NRIC: S74202435G, Tel: <A508508852 Emall; NOEMAIL

23/11/2019 14:00 ~ 59
[39 Months and 27 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

MSDAPCR/ 19-000825-00 (Comprehensive )

Repairer
Handiing
Imswirer

Al fuster:

Driwer, Cuito
dian:

Ad] Asg.
Remaris:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
¢ MSIG_SG (06/D1/3030) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved

Car in. Manusl assigned to LK vis emall an 27/11/19. Survey and revert, manuasl assignment

view Al |  Compose Case Mai I[

(5$5613.14) - SLEGOTIG - Claim Handler; Jeannie Cha... |
« MSIG_SG (01/12/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($36125.40) - SLEGOT3G - Claim Handler: Jeannie Che...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority  Type
No resufty

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiete |
Handler  Assigned By  Completed On  Created On  Done?

Tash Group  Subject

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 22/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 4
Claim Documents
SLE6073G (MSC/V/19-001379)
Nov 23 I':‘?I 2:00PM
[HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD]
Hitachl Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd
Uptoad Oocurments | _Usicad Photos | _ Compase New Leter | View
| Assessment Reports liperpage [v]| B4
Nu | Finatized On Mitachi Capital Asin Pacific Pre. Ltd [HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [02/12/1913:27 | Repairer Estimates @ | osd e
{No_|Finaiired On LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |02/12/1911:25 | Adjuster Immediate Advice s Load HTM '.
T |03m20 1035 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM I
Photos/Images Tperpage V] B |
Mo | Relabel/Reordes | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumibnall | Print |
1 |02/12/1911.35 | General View Q| adwe | B
1 (02121911135 | General View @ | Leearws | |
1 |DEraneaas General View g Lead e | B |
4 |02/12/191135 | Genersl View 0| wows | B
£ |02/12/1911:35 | Genaral View i TR | !
& |02/12/19 11:35 General View @ | Losd ¥ ml
¥ |penzne 135 | General View O | weaaws |
8 |03/12/1911:35 | General View 0| weaws | B
8 |o2/12/19 13:35 General View | oadws | B
10 |B2/12/19 11115 General View 0D icedirc | M .
11 |02/12/1911:35 | Ganaral View Q| edve |
12 |02/12/1911:35 | Generat View Q| s | 2
13 |02/12/1911:35 | General View © | wecs | B |
14 |02/12/1911:35 | General View 0| waars | H
15 |02/12/1912:35 | General View 0| wdwc | H
18 |0212/12 1105 | General View 0| adws | B
17 |02/12/19 1035 | Ganaral View @ avc | &
18 |02/12/19 11:35 | Genersl View 0| s | B
19 |oanane 113l General View @ | weaws | M
20 |02/12/19 11:35 Ganeral View ! Load 106 | B
21 (o219 1138 General View 0| wsams | B
12 |02/12/1911:35 | Ganeral View 0| edwc | B
23 |03/12/1910:35 | Genaral View @ | waws | B
24 |02N2719 11135 General View 0| escrs | B
25 |02/12719 11:35 Ganoral View __ﬂ Load 186 | B
% |o0rf12/19 11:38 General View 0| ceawe | WA
17 |02/12/1911:35 | General View 0| s | W
28 |02/12/1911:35 | General View 0| s B
20 |02/12/1911:35 | Genersl View @ | s | A
0 |0/121911:35 | Genersl View O curvc | @
11 |02/12/19 11:35 General View 0| cedes | B
32 |03/12/1% 11:1% General View 0| e | HA
I3 |02/12/1911:35 | General View 0| s | A
|34 |02712/19 11:35 General View 0| ceairc | M
115 |02/12/19 11135 | General View 0 | edivc | M
136 |02/12/1911:35 | Seneral View 0| osaws A
37 |03/12/1811:15 | Ganeral View 0 e B
38 |02/12/1911:35 | General View Q| s | B
39 |04/12/1911:35 | General View © | s
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Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 4

Assessment Reports [1perpage [~]| & |
Na_| Finalzed Om Hitachl Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd (HG) | ‘I'humhullEtl
40 |02/12/1911:35 | General View Q| wedvs | A
Al |02712/19 11°35 | General View 0| wmrs | M
a1 |02/12/1911:35 | Genersl View 0| warc | H
41 [02/12/1911:35 | General View 0| wnawe | &
44 (0212191135 | General View Q| wawc | ¥
45 |02/12/19 1135 | General View 0| wewc | A
la6 |[02/12/1911:35 | Genernl View @ | waaws | |
{47 |02/12/1911:35 | General View 0| wawrs | A
|48 |02/12/1811:35 | General View @ | wars | B
49 |02/12/1511:3% | General View 0| weiec |
50 |02/12/1811:35 | General View 0| cecowc | A
51 (0371219 11:35 | General View 0 wwe | &
52 |03/13/1911:35 | General View Q| s | A
53 |02/12/19 11135 | General View 0| woaws | A
54 |03/12/1911:35 General View 0| edwe |
55 |02/12/19 11:35 | General View 0 s | B
56 |02112/19 11135 Ganeral View O | wears | B
57 |02/13/19 11:35 General View Losd G | B
58 |03/12/18 11136 | Genersl View 0| e | A
58 |D2/12/1911:36 | General View 0| wadirs | A
60 |02/12/19 11:36 | General View 0| caarc | A
B1 |0212/1911:36 | General View 0| ceawc | A
B2 [02/12/1911:36 | Genarsl View 0| v |
B3 |02/12/1911:36 | General View O | wedwc | A
B4 |02/12/1811:38 | General View 0| catwe | A
65 (0212119 11:36 | General View l_l toad 106 | A
66 |02/12/1911:36 | General View 0| weaws | B
67 (02/12/1911:36 | General View 0| wcecrc | B
B8 |02/12/19 1138 | General View | oadivc | A
69 |02/12/1811:36 | General View Q| airs | A
70 |0212/15 11036 | General View [ JETS |
71 |012/1911:36 | General View 0| wears | A
72 |0212/1911:36 | Genaral View )| e | A
73 |02/12/19 11:36 General View ﬁ Load G | B
74 |0/12/18 1138 | General View 0| s | A
75 (02121911136 | Ganaral View 0| eaws | B
76 |02/12/1911:36 | General View i Load oG | BA
77 [02/12/1911:36 | General View ©| carc | B
78 |02/12/19 1136 | Genersl View | e | A
79 |0212718 1138 | General View 0| weawc | A
80 |02/12/1911:36 | Genersl View O cars | B
Bl |02/12/1911:36 | General View 0| o B
B2 |02/12/1911:36 | Genersl View Q| waws | A
B3 |02/12/1911:36 | Geners) View © | wadc | A
B4 |03/01/20 10:21 | Reinspection Phots 0| wearc | &
BS |03/01/20 10023 | Reinspection Fhoto @) | Loadvc
B6 |03/01/20 10:21 | Reinspection Photo 0| arc | A
B7 |03/01/20 10:23 Relnspection Photo 0| s | &
B8 |03/01/20 10:23 Reinspection Photo 0| eadwvc | A
O30120 10:10 Beinspection Phuts _Ii Load G | BA
03/01/20 10:23 | Relnspectian Photo ﬁ Load 106 | BA
91 |03/01/20 1023 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | &
92 |03/01/20 10:23 | Reinspection Photo 0| weawc |
93 |03/01/20 10:21 | Relnspection Phols 0| cedwvc |
54 [03/01/2010.21 | Reinspection Photo O ware | @
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Assessment Reports liperpege Iv]| M |
Mo | Finalsed On Hitachi Capital Asis Pacific Pt=. Ltd (HG) Thumbnail Print
35 [03/01/20 1023 |Relnspection Photo Loed 76 | 7 |
{96 |pyjo1/20 10:13 feinspectian Phota 0| wedrc | A
157 |03/01/2010:23 | Relnspection Photo Q| werc | A
‘98 03012010023 | Reinspection Photo O wers | B
159 |03/01/2010:23 | Reinspection Photo Q| wwre | B
| 100 | 03/01/20 10123 Relnspection Phota 0 | wadwe [~
(104 |03/01/20 10:21 | Relnspection Phote Q| e | B
102 | 030130 10: 23 Relnspection Photo A e | A
103 |03/01/20 10:21 | Reinspection Photo @ | ocws | A
104 |03/01/20 10:23 | Reinspection Photo @ | Lowd PG
105 | 03/01/20 10021 | Reinspection Phata @ cedirs | &F
Documentation 1 «] &
No | Finalized On MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 2711191101 | SHD1554S - TP accldent Report @ | e poe
1 271119 15:48 PARF COE Load POF
b | 27011719 15:48 Transfer Fee Detalls Load POF
4 |27/11/19 15:45 | TP GIA Report - SIKB726K (3/3) [ BT
Ne | Finalized On MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Lid, {Internal Surveyor) Thumbmail | Print
1 |28/11/1910.01 | Survey Request - Manual Assigned @ | caaror
e | RelabelfReorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print |
1 |02/12/15 1128 | ESTIMATE paf [ I
b 03/01/20 10:33 ESTIMATE MARKED paf Load POF
3 |03/01/20 10:32 | SLE 60736 - AUDATEX.pdt Loaa PO |
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reports [1perpage [v]| HA
Finalized On Hitachi Capltal Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd (HG) Thumbnall | Print
[1 [oEn2/1919:32 | Accident Statement Load HTM
7 |oE/13/1919:34 | Accident Statamant Load HTH
3 |D&/13/19 19:38 Accident Statement Load HTM™
4 |0F/12/19 19:3% | Accident Statement Losd HTM
Photos/Images {3 per E ~]| &
Mo | Finalized On Hitachl Capital Asla Pacific Pte. Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |asmne i Accident Photo 0 waaws | A
2 |2smns1n Accident Photo 0 edicg | F
3 |25/11/18 17121 | Accident Phots 0 airc | H
4 |25/11/1917:21 | Aceident Photo O e | A
§ |asnyieairan Accident Photo 0| s M
6 |25/11/1817:21 | Accldent Photo 0 wews | H
7 |25/11/1917:21 | Accident Photo 0D | csdirc | B
& (251119171 Accident Photo 0| cedivc | A
9 |25/11/1917:21 | Accldent Photo @ | e | 2
0 |2511/1917:21 | Accident Photo 0| wers |
11 |25/11/1817:21 | Accident Photo 0| weaws |
Documentation [1 per page 1 &1
No | Falized On Hitachi Capital Asin Pacific Pre. Lid (HQ) Thambmall | Print
| |25/11/1917:27 | Sketch Plan O T
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Arsat | Save | pont |

Thare are no docurment checkhsts configured.
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [] Repairer [ Handiing Insurer

Nieba- Edmaris @78 private eniews vou Bhnw § B arheT Daree.
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Adjuster Report Page | of 6
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno 19ssor1ssm
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Si 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email' sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid Our File No: CS/MSG19021002/R1SD3E2
4 Shenlon Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807 Date: 22/01/2020
REFERENCE
_HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC ; MSDNVPCP/18-000825-
Insured/Claimant: PTE LTD Policy No: 00
Nature of Claim MSCAN19-
Cate of Loss 23M11/2018 Claim oD No: 001379
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLEGOTIG
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 CLASSIC CVT (A) Engine No: 1ZRX5858100
Reg Date: 271072016 (Man. Year 2016) Chassis No; MROS3IREH 104555501
Colour; Grey Odometer: 333572 km
Engine Capacity: 1588 cc
'Frll'lnmr:m Value/New Car $$64,000.00
Sum Insured (S$):; Market Value/Mew Car Price
N OF T TH F
General Condition Steering (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla); Yes Engne Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R18
Front Left Side: Hankook 8 mm Rear Left Side: Hankook & mm
Froni Right Side: Hankook & mm Rear Right Side: Hankook & mm
The above values represent the remaining fme ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's ~ Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 5,853.10 3,550.80 3.383.50 48.81
Miscallanaous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,595.00 B75.00 920.00 57.68
Paintwork Labour 1,663.80 1.378.54 28526 17.15
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 10,211.90 5613.14 4,598.76 45.03
- Excess (S$§) 0.00 1.500.00 -1.500.00
(S8) 10.211.90 411314 6.098.76 58.72
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 714,83 28792 426.91 50.72
Nett Amount (S§) 10,926.73 4.401.06 6,525.67 59.72
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment, 28/11/2018 Present Location: Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Ple. Lid
(HO)
Date Inspected: 2711172018 Inspected Al: Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Lid
(HQ)
No 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629705
Eslimaled Period of Repair: 12.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Hiew May Fung
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NOTE, This repor! represents our findings al the lime and place of inspection stated herain. Such inspection has been carmed ouf fo the best of our
Enowiedge and abily but any offer Brbiity undor any other circumitancas is heneby expressly erciuded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
[Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 22 Jan 2020}

|Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.8 CLASSIC CVT (A) (Calalogue Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Prica-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLEBDT3G)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the prinl code {above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: Nems/ivalues nol in reference catalogue are prefived with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

MNo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 NA *BADGE MODEL Necessary 25.00F *2500F
2 1 NA :':;F'I::TEHT HOLDER Sernviceabls 40.00F F
fWCH)
3 1 NA *BONNET Bent 2B0.00F "280.00F
4 1 NA LHB“EPI:INET CAELE Serviceable 30.00F ~F
5 1 WA To::nﬂ Holder Serviceable 10.00F *F
B 1 NA fll:‘l;;'lpl::llilET INSULATION Deformed 110.00F *110.00F
7 1 NA E'“H'..II:-?.'.':IITINET LOCK Bent 5000F *50.00F
8 1 NA "mmn Repair 260.00F “F
(WCP)
8 1 NA *BOOTLID LOCK Cut 130.00F *130.00F
(WCP)
10 1 NA “CONDENSER CPL Bent 270.00F *270.00F
11 1 NA ‘-ﬂu NG FAN Serviceable 55.00F *F
12 1 NA Eh''|EI":F':Flrll.\iu.lﬂ'!'l:l:!th“l?I PIPE Serviceable 180.00 F *F
13 1 NA E'“ET;PDRATUR OUTL PIPE Serviceable 180.00F *-F
14 1 NA E:clglﬂslﬂﬂ TANK Serviceable 55.00F *-F
15 1 NA {'TA: HOUSING Serviceable BO.DOF *.F
1B 1 NA iﬁﬂ MOTOR Serviceable 150.00F *-F
17 1 NA ‘mHT BUMPER Deformed 180.00F *180.00F
18 1 NA {'E;HT GRILLE Cracked 150.00 F *150.00F
1 1 NA iFﬂTj BUMPER ABSORBER Deformed 4500F *45.00F
20 1 NA i:ﬁ? BUMPER REINF Bant 110.00F *110.00F
21 1 NA :T::EH END PANEL TRIM Serviceable 90.00F *-F
2 1 NA ?I':‘l:l::iﬂ FRT PANEL CPL Benl 200.00F *200.00F
23 1 NA E‘LTBHOHNET HINGE Benl 25.00F “25.00F
24 1 NA, iﬁ:’.’tﬂTLﬂ HINGE Serviceable 35.00F *F
25 1 NA :'FI.TCHLIP Necessary 15.00F “15.00F
281 NA E‘EF::BLIMFER BRACKET Mecessary 2B.00F *28.00F

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Ne. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

27 1 NA *L/F WHEELHOUSE COVER Serviceable 55.00 F *F

28 1 NA LULT::MHG Bent 20000 F *200.00F
(WEP)

1 MA *LIF WING BADGE Necessary 2000 F *20.00F
| A ['uL.T':I:IIEADLAHP COVER Serviceable BO.OOF *-F
a1l 1 NA iﬂDuTDH HOSE Serviceable 20.00F e
32 1 NA EWL-:FF:F IIBl.l MPER BRACKET Necessary 30.00F *30.00F
3 1 MNA E']lHLI::FIF“JIIl..ll::lI=L.|n|.|‘-" FRONT Serviceable 25.00F *-F
M 1 NA I'EH:IREFLECTGH Serviceable 25.00F *-F
3 1 NA iL.-n IELDE PANEL Serviceable 420.00F *F
B 1 NA E'lII:tllr;.r‘lilmlnl..!F"I='* BUMPER BRKT MNecessary 40 00F *40.00F
w1 NA t:IiEE:IT HEADLAMP ASSY Cracked 260.00F *260.00F
38 1 WA i‘:ﬂ:&r{ CARRIER STRUT Bent 3500F *35.00F

1 MNA iLW]R RADIATOR GRILLE Serviceable S5000F *F
40 1 NA "Eé]-m Clips (10) Necessary 15.00F *15.00F
41 1 NA I'H.'B:;'IHHEF HINGE Bent 2500F *25.00F
42 1 NA flll'i:.'u::;](.'l*I:lTLII'.‘I HINGE Serviceable 35.00F *F
43 1 NA ?;BJE:JF Necessary 15.00F *15.00F
44 1 NA i:?glauu PER BRACKET Necessary 28.00F *28.00F
45 1 NA FRTF]WHEE LHOUSE COVER Serviceable 55.00 F ~F
46 1 NA i:';:]wluﬂ Bent 200.00F ~200.00F

[WCF]
4T 1 NA *RIF WING BADGE Necessary 20.00F *20.00F
48 1 NA :ﬁ]anuup COVER Serviceable 80.00F e
48 1 NA £1IIl‘t..N.:".val::ml:.'lI.luTlil*Ft HOSE Serviceable 20.00F =F
5 1 MNA ?;CI:BUHPER BRACKET Necessary 30.00F *30.00F
51 1 NA ?;EIRHHI.IDFLAP FRONT Serviceable 2500F *F
52 1 NA mnsmmnn Serviceable 2500F ~F
5 1 NA :ﬂams PAMEL Serviceable 420.00F *.
54 1 NA f;f:u PP BUMPER BRKT Necessary 4000F *40.00F
55 1 NA mmmrt Serviceable 350.00F ~F
5 1 MA 'ﬂ;cEZH BUMPER Deformed 180.00F *180.00 F
5 1 NA P;cE':.H BUMPER REINF Benl 110.00F *110.00F
58 1 NA P;CE:;H MANUFACT BADGE Necessary 30.00F *30.00F
58 1 NA ?::EA}.H PANEL Repair 220.00F *F
60 1 NA 'Eé}:-l'l HEADLAMP ASSY Cracked 260.00F *260.00F
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
B1 1 NA “RR Bumper Clips (10) Mecessary 15.00F *15.00F
(WCF)
82 1 NA *t Insu Clips (10) Necessary 15.00F *15.00F
(Wee
B3 1 NA *umper Clips (10) Mecessary 15.00F *16.00F
(WCP)
B4 1 NA *UPP BATTERY BRACKET Bent 15.00F *15.00F
(woP)
B5 1 NA *UPP RADIATOR SHROUD Serviceable 5500F *F
(WCP)
B8 1 NA *VERSION BADGE Mecessary 20.00F “20.00F
(W)
F=Frenchisa pari
Sub Total (S§) 6,321.00 3.236.00
+ Margin on L,N Items 10,00/10.00% (S$) 63210 32360
Total Parts (S§) 6,953.10 3,559.60

Repon was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous Hems selecied.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Paintwork Labour

1 Total Paint Labour Mew 1,180.00 865,00

2 Total Paint Materials New 483 80 41354

Labour ltems

3 Total Panel/Mechanical Labour Mew 1,585.00 675.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 3,258.80 2,053.54

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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